OIL & NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LTD.
Office of Head HSE, Nambar-l, Jorhat Asset

Jorhat-785704. Ph: 0376-2707317
Email: rastogi ak10@ongc.co.in

No. ONGC/ JRT/HSE/Surface Facilities at SUAB Dated:30.07.2019

From: A K RASTOGI, DGM (P), Head HSE, Jorhat Asset, Assam

To,

Nodal Officer,

Aranya Bhawan, Panjabari,
Guwahati, 781037

Subject: Regarding location name for proposal FP/AS/Others/38669/2019
Sir,

ONGC has submitted a proposal of FC for creating Surface facilities at the existing location of
Suphayam-1 proposal no FP/AS/Others/38669/2019. | would like to bring to your notice that
Suphayam-1 and SUAB are same drill site. This is existing location for which we have FC and the
land is still in possession of ONGC. As ONGC wants to create surface facilities for production, and
as per existing rule FC is required.

In EDS dt. 29.07.2019, it is asked to resubmit Toposheet and Georeference maps. It is requested
that since it is same existing drill site, maps submitted may please be considered for the said
proposal.

Submitted for your information please.
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AJAY K RASTOGI
GM (P), Head HSE,
Jorhat Asset, Jorhat

Regd. Office: Pandit Deendayal Upadyaya Urja Bhawan.Vasanth Kunj. NewDelhi-110070



